## Regular meeting of September 16, 1957.

Meeting was called to order at 8.05 pm by Mayor Dedman. Roll call vote. Present Mayor Dedman, Councilmen Anderson, Beck, H. Giger, V. Giger, Oathes, Attorney Bettis, Supt. Dunn and Recorder Lawrence. Absent Pond.

Bids for light poles opened and read. V. Giger moved that the bid of Pope & Talbot, Inc. be accepted as it was the lowest, and to place order for required number of poles. Oathes 2nd motion. Motion carried.

## Previous minutes read.

Beck stated that previous minutes were in error as water improvements were left out of letter to John Rasmussen. Considerable discussion was held. Attorney Bettis read Ordinance 402 regarding subject of water connections. Beck moved that the present plans be returned to John Rasmussen with a **mk** letter informing him since he has been on the Planning Commission for a number of years he should be familar with the sub-division practices that the city has gone by in the past. Plans for typical street cross sections and water main locations are omitted from these documents. Therefore before any further can be done, he must submit such plans to the Planning Commission at his expense for their recommendation, and then the council will consider them for approval. H. Giger 2nd and the motion was carried. Beck stated that as long as his motion was carried, he would withdraw his objection to the previous minutes.

## Communications read.

Beck moved that View Acres be informed that the city will sell them water on a consumer basis. They are to put in the mains and connections according to the City of Canby requirements and the Clackamas County specifications and requirements for water systems as outlined in Court Order #5074 dated February 18th, 1957. H. Giger 2nd and motion was carried.

## More communications read.

Beck moved that the Recorder again write the Physicians Assn. of Clackamas County that all employees are in accord with the National Hospital Assn. and the the Physicians Assn have nothing to offer. Oathes 2nd and motion was carried.

Beck moved that the license be granted to the Big Store subject to approval by the State Liquor Commission. 2nd by H. Giger and motion was carried.

Claim from Haworth Agency for city liability insurance for one year was discussed with Mr. Haworth. H. Giger moved that the claim be allowed and paid by all departments. Beck 2nd, and motion was carried. by the second s

Oathes moved that claims from Canby Co-op, Mitchell Farm Implement, PGE, and Texaco Service be paid. H. Giger 2nd and motion carried on roll call vote.

Attorney Bettis read deed to City by T.E. Zeek. Beck moved to accept the deed by Zeek on east side of Meek and turn over same to Meek for the deed of the west side of Meeks property, to be then conveyed to the city. Anderson 2nd, and motion was carried.

Attorney read letter from Standard Insurance Co, asking for \$20.00 for a partial release of the John I Gale deed to the city. H. Giger moved that the city pay \$20.00 for partial release of the John I Gale deed. V. Giger 2nd and motion was carried.

Discussion on the possibility of obscene books, magazines etc in the city. It was felt thatif found **same**, it should be stopped immediately, and maxiumum fines and penalties should be assessed.

10 minute recess.

Beck spoke on city water problems, and the possibility of cutting down on water. Council agreed that an article be inserted in the Canby Herald asking water users to please conserve water on hot days.

Supt. Dunn gave facts and figures for a adequate water system for the city. Different systems would cost from \$346,200.00 to drilling wells at a cost of \$7400.00 per well. After considerable discussion it was felt by the council that Beck and Dunn investigate possible locations for wells and draw up specifications.

Oathes moved that Supt. Dunn be authorized to take necessary steps to submit plans to drill well in the city and get necessary permit from the State, V Giger 2nd, and the motion was carried.

Beck moved that Recorder Lawrence be put on a permanent status. Oathes 2nd, and the motion was carried.

Beck moved that the Attorney Bettis and Supt. Dunn be authorized to mail the letter that has been drafted George W. Lind, General Contractors, and their bonding company immediately. (this is relative to defects found in the Sewer Disposal Plant) H. Giger 2nd and motion was carried.

V. Giger moved that the meeting be adjourned. Anderson 2nd, and motion was carried.

Meeting adjourned at 12.01 a.m.

Curla E. Deduan Mayor

Ishaninel City Recorder